

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

Minutes of

Meeting

DAYTON LEGAL BLANK, INC., FORM NO. 10148

December 26, 2018

9:00 a.m.

20

Held

Special Meeting (Roads)-December 26th 2018-9AM

Attendance-

Dave Smith, Steve Powell, Abe Euler & Jason Sisco from the Wood County Engineers Office

The meeting began with Sisco reviewing a survey of widening Rangeline Rd. to 18ft. He stated that since 2009 there has been (1) vehicle accident and (1) deer was hit. The Survey was from Brillhart Rd. South to Scott Rd. Smith asked if we could get a survey to the bridge just South of Scott Rd. Sisco said that the existing width of the bridge will play into the decision. He said we don't want an 18ft. road going into a bridge that is less than 18ft. wide. He said he would get measurements on the bridge. Sisco stated that if we are to widen the road that it would be best if we widened all on one side or be sure to keep the increments in 2ft. sections which is the width of the mill machine. Smith said that the widening will decrease the shoulders from breaking down, create a safer road and minimize the amount of berm needed on an annual basis. Powell stated that people will driver faster with the widened road. He drove all the roads in the Township and said that it was the one that needed the most attention.

Sisco then discussed how in many cases widening a road will double the cost of a road project. He said the County isn't focusing on widening roads but more on re-paving. He brought up applying for Issue 1 money to help decrease that amount of money that the Township would have would pay. He shared a scoring sheet for grants and discussed how to get the most out of an application. He said he thought that the project would be a good candidate for grant money. Sisco said the more the Township could put towards the project and prove that they have the funding the better. Applications are due at the end of August and we would find out if we qualified before 2020. The Trustees agreed that it was a good idea to apply for an 18 ft. wide rd. grant. There was also discussion about getting an estimate from Sisco on a 16ft rd. That could possibly serve as a secondary option in case the grant doesn't go through and there are not enough money in the road fund to complete an 18ft road.

Powell discussed that the existing storage barn does not have any set back requirements. Euler asked about if there would be any widening on the East side of Rangeline next to the ditch. Sisco said that he would not recommend it. The 6 foot widening would all be on the West side of the road until you get past the ditch on the East side. Sisco said that he thought the base was in pretty good shape even with the road not having much attention in 30/40 years. He said he will get the Trustee's an answer from Joanie Cherry on Tuller Rd. & Tontogany Creek Rd. bridge projects. Also, he will get traffic counts on Range Line Rd. Sisco also said that he will re-do the estimate that we received from Rich Hertzfeld. Sisco concluded the Rangeline Rd. conversation by stating that the west side of the road was higher than the east side. He said he would rather build the road with material as opposed to milling it out.

Powell mentioned that there was going to be a private ditch cleaning from 582 South to Tyler Rd. He said it was originated by Tom Euler through the Water & Soil District. Powell asked if the jetting of the culverts would be Township or County Responsibility. Sisco said that the culvert jetting would be the Township responsibility as well as the brush cutting. With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:48AM.

Approved by: Kristel Beyer

[Signature]
[Signature]